NEVADA IRRIGATION DISTRICT

MAINTENANCE AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES

February 25, 2020

The Maintenance and Resource Management Committee of the Nevada Irrigation District convened in regular session at the District's main office located at 1036 W. Main Street, Grass Valley, on the 25th day of February 2020, at 9:00 a.m.

Committee members present were Ricki Heck, Division I, and Nick Wilcox, Division V.

Staff members present included Remleh Scherzinger, General Manager; Greg Jones, Assistant General Manager; Jacqueline Longshore, Maintenance Manager; Monica Reyes, Recreation Manager; Neysa King, Environmental Resources Administrator; Tomi Riley, Public Information Officer; Susan Laurer, Communications Specialist; Maryann Bailey, Engineering Technician II; Tonia M. Tabucchi Herrera, Senior Engineer; Jaxon Minasian, Legal Counsel; and Dannette Austin, Executive Management Assistant.

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA

The following members of the public addressed the Committee:

- None

MINUTES - January 28, 2020, Regular Meeting

Public Comment

- None

Minutes were approved as submitted.

SCOTT'S FLAT RESERVOIR TRAIL SYSTEM UPDATE

Greg Jones, Assistant General Manager, presented the item.

Public Comment

- Terry Hundemer, Board Member of Bear Yuba Land Trust (BYLT)
- Jay Barre, Bicyclists of Nevada County (BONC)

The Committee received an update on the activities regarding Scott's Flat Reservoir trail system.

The meeting recessed at 9:31 a.m. and reconvened at 9:39 a.m.

CASCADE SHORES TRESPASSING & ENCROACHMENT ISSUES

Greg Jones, Assistant General Manager, presented the item.

Public Comment

- Rick Weaver, Resident of Cascade Shores

The Committee received an update about trespassing and encroachment violations on District property, directed staff to meet with Cascade Shores Home Owners Association and to adhere to District Policy in handling the trespassing and encroachment violations.

WATERSHED AND GRANTS REPORT

Neysa King, Environmental Resources Manager, presented the item.

Public Comment

- None

The Committee received an update on the activities of the Watershed Department and the status of Grants.

MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES REPORT

Jacqueline Longshore, Maintenance Manager, presented the item.

Public Comment

- None

The Committee received an update on the activities of the Maintenance Department.

RECREATION ACTIVITIES REPORT

Monica Reyes, Recreation Manager, presented the item.

Public Comment

- None

The Committee received an update on the activities of the Recreation Department.

VEGETATION MANAGEMENT UPDATE

Jacqueline Longshore, Maintenance Manager, presented the item.

Public Comment

- Mike Pasner, Indian Springs Organic Farm

The Committee received an update on the status of the Integrated Vegetation Management (IVM) Program Phase 3 Study.

MEETING ADJOURNED at 11:10 a.m., currently scheduled to reconvene in regular session on Tuesday, March 24, at 9:00 a.m. at the District's Business Center located at 1036 West Main Street, Grass Valley, California.

DA